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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Entant Plazs, SW
Washington, ¢ 20280

WR 7.1988
%

‘ Z/
Mr. Leon W, Hopton i _45
Administrative Vice President, éiaﬁﬂéi

Motor Vehicle Craft i lonvEe smpz
American Postal Workers Union, ! EMMlloyps
AFL~CIO |
817 = l4th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20005
/ | Re: APWU - Local
Ralispell, M7
H8C~5L~C~6963

Dear Mr. Hopton:

onﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéisao, we met on the above-~captioned case at the -
fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set forth
in the 1978 National Agreement. )

During our discussion, we concluded that the whole thrust of
the holiday scheduling provisions is to provide as many
full-time requlars as possible with the holiday or their
designated holiday as a day of rest. Further, the
utilization of borrowed part-time flexible employees is
within the intent of this thrust.

Please sign the attached copy of this letter as your
acknowledgment of the final disposition of this case,.

Leon W. Hopton
Labor Relations Department Administrative Vice President,
: Motor Vehicle Craft
Amevican Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CI0

Sincerely,

b




